FASKEN OIL AND RANCH, LTD.

303 WEST WALL AVENUE, SUITE 1800
MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701-5116

(432) 6871777

Jimmy D. Carlile
Regulatory Affairs Coordinator

April 15, 2003

Mr. Tim Gum ?ﬂ-d/;" Jd?d7
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
1301 W. Grand Avenue

Artesia, NM 88201

Dear Mr. Gum,

Re: Fasken Oil and Ranch, Ltd. 15141 é
Downhole Commingle Allocation
Cameron “31” Federal No.1 o~
Unit J, Sec. 31, T20S, RasE
Eddy County

The subject well was downhole commingled effective March 12, 2003. By Administrative Order
DHC-3016, we are obligated to consult with your office on the fixed allocation of production from
each of the commingled zones.

Due to the extreme marginal nature of this well (23 MCFPD) we are requesting the allocations be
fixed as was recommended in the original application to downhole commingle this well. Those
percentages by pool follow:

Dagger Draw Upper Penn, South 20%
Indian Basin Strawn, North 40%
Wildcat (Atoka) 40%

Please contact Carl Brown or me if you have any questions concerning these percentages.

Yours truly,

Jimmy D. Carlile
Regulatory Affairs Coordinator



